. - - g
‘TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

JOUNTY OF Colleton
TATE
VS.
Villiam Deguzman
KA: -
:ace:  White  Sex: Male Age: 3D
o: - ss#:
«ddress: .
)L# - - SID#

CDL YmDNoEI CMV Yes ONoO Hazmat Yes O No J

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)

)

) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS 1500129
3 AWE: 2017A1510100033
) Date of Offense; 01/19/2017

) S.C. Code §: 16-11-330(A)

) CDR Code #: _ 0139

) . .

) SENTENCE SHEET

1 disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or ® PLEADS

'O: _Armed Robbery

1 violation of § 16- 11-330(A)

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # (0139

-1 NON-VIOLENT - B VIGLENT |

hechargeis: B As indicted,

T SERIOUS

O Lesser Included Offense,

hepleais: & Without Negountmns or Recommendation,

& i' ANN 1 ; .
iolicitor) (SCBar#) -

/HEREFORE, the Defendant is.committed to the

o 2 determinate termof . _ 3 () days/month{(years gr

ad/ortopayafineof$ - __. i providedthat}

n the service of

.-.."""’ L~ (Attormey 1 orDef dait) (SC Bar#) !

State Department of CefTections 0O County De 46y Hon Center, ' :
O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed . — .._yea{s

& MOST SERIOUS O MANDATORYGPS O §l7-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1* or CSC w/minor 3')

‘0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand JSury. . (def's uuuals) :
O Negotiated Sentepde, . ] Rq:o meaditiog iy plate.

2 4772 1 -..t,/ ./ 14442

days/months/years and or payment of § :

lus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for months/years and.subject to South Carolina Departmmt of

robation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

f~EONCURRENTor [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
-The Defendant is to be-given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department of Conecnons
1 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

ursuant to 18 U.S.C. Sectlon 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Crlmlnal Domestic Vlolence) to
ilp, transport,. possess, or recelve a ﬂrearm or ammunition.

1. RESTITUTION: El_~«Deferred
otal: §

syment Terms:

which are incorporated by reference,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS'

O Def. Walves Hearing

O Ordered PTUP

] Setby SCDPPPS.

$ _____dayshours Publm I V'EID

:m Obtain GED R “0CT 09 2018

1O Attend Voc. Rehab. OrJob C

ecipient; < 0O May serve W/E beginning gc_A .
Tine: 3 'O Substance Abuse Counseling - eg,s—
14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing ' ,
14-1-211 (A}(1}(Conv. Surcharge) f100 $ _[QQ-__a Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekiy/monthly .

14<1-2it \n,\:‘.)(DUiSurcna!ge) $100 $ ‘ pmts. of § Beginning

36-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 12 $ 8 Paid to Public Defender Fund
36-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 3 ’ i
oviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ Other:

14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ .00

(4-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 3150 s

30-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

36-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/cach $

% to County (if paid in installments)

"P-SCCA/217 (04/2018)

§ 3 :Z 5 O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
- Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall-be collected before any other fees

Presiding Judge: A\ c (0.9 P24
Judge Code: ( 121 LY A

Sentence Date: - Y % L‘R’



'TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA "% ..) INTHECOURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

OUNTY OF Colleton : ’ _ ) .
iTATE : - ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS1500130

‘ Vs. ) . ’
Villiam Deguzman : ‘ \ ) Awe 2017A1510100034
\KA: _ ' ") Date of Offense: 0171972017
tace:  White ~ Sex: Male = . Age k] ) ) S.C. Cede §: . 16-11-3L1(AX1)(a)
oB: _SS#: . _ ) CDR Code#:" 0079 - ?
\ddress: 3 T ) o '
wL# T SID# ) SENTENCE SHEET
CDL YesONoD CMV YesONoD  Hazmat Yes O.No O .
o disposition of the seid indictment comes now the Defendam who was . 0 CONVICTED OF or - B PLEADS
‘0: _Burplary, 2* Degree (Violent)
it violation of § 1.:6- 11-312(3) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0086
J NON-VIOLENT- -® VIOLENT * & SERIOUS , ©) MOST SERIOUS O MANDATORYGPS O §l7-25-45

- . ' : {CSC w/minor ¥ o C5C w/minor 3%)

‘hechargeis: O As indicted, ] ® LesserIncluded Oﬂ'cn.se. C] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. - (dcf's imliuls) !
hepleais:  ® Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 0 Nogofdted Scmcnce. -0 Ru:o mendati ﬁth
A UM 1009 4 7 A A oy e 44@
Solicitor) e Bar#) ? -fn ' L2 A (Attorney for Delendan / (SC Bord) |
VHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ErState Department o éctions O Cointy Détentfon Center, i
or a determinate term.of* days/month{/years Ar . QO under the Youthfu) Offender Act not to exceed : yeai's
nd/or to pay a finc of § i___provided that upon the service of days/months/vears and or payment of $ : '

lus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for months/years and subject to South Carolina Depamnent of

'robation, Parole and-Pardon Services standard:conditions of probation, whxch are incorporated by reférence. -

IL.CONCURRENTor [1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: '
-2 The Defendant i is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C, Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department of Corrections.-

7 The Defendnnt is to be pleced on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to §,C. Code §17-25-135.

ursuant to 18 US.C, Sectlon 922, it Is unlawful for a person convicted of 2 violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Criminal Domestic- \’lolence) to
aip, transgort, possess, or recelve a ﬂrearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDIT[ONS:
J 'RESTITUTION:. D ‘Deferred - [0 Def. Waives Hearing Q) Ordered PTUP
o ‘ ' I
otal 3. . plus 20% fee: 7 - $ : days/hous Pubh‘ﬁncc Employment g
ayment Terms: ) 5 o . - CEI‘,E.D
J Setby SCDPPPS - 0 Obtain GED 0
, . O Attend Voc. Rehab. O Job Crp. CT 09 2013
ccipient: A ' L O May scrve W/E beginning C Gs
Fine: ' ' . $ O Substance Abuse Counséling ur[ or Ap
14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) , $ __ O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing pea/
14-1.211 (AX1)(Conv. Surcharge). . - . §100 $ _2 Zﬂ? ;0_0 Finc may be pd. in equal consecuuve weckly/momhly
14121 (AXZ(DUL Surehiegs) IR 1151 I 3 : pmts. of ' $ ol * Beginning __ Ty
56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) o $12 L) Paid to Public Defender Fund
56-1-286 (DUI Breathi Test) : $25 $ : ]
roviso61.6 (Public Def/Prob) : 3500 b Other:
14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 825 $ 45.00 .
14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchargs) ‘ 8150 $ ;
50-2i-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 —
56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) e $40/each 3
% to County (if paid in-installments) : $ 3 ‘ i_S O Appomted PD or appointed other counsel,
: R S Provise requires $500:be paid to-Clerk ;
. during probation and’ shall be collected before-any- olhcr fcw
OTAL . s 4815 .
o . ; Presiding Judge: _ﬁm,_gg
lerk of Court/Depys ﬂ weh M L Judge Code: " 2o M )
‘ourt Reporter: 4 ' . ‘ Sentence Date: _ 1o- 5\’\ g
P-SCCA217 (0472018) f_



